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CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 

Department of Purchasing 
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE 

MAYOR 
     

  

 
To: Prospective Bidders IFB 16-56, ELECTRICAL GENERATORS 

MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 
 
From: Orazio DeLuca, MCPPO 

Contract Manager 
 
Date: January 29, 2016 
 
Re: Questions / Answers    
 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 16-56 
 

The City is issuing this addendum to IFB 16-56, ELECTRICAL GENERATORS 
MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 

 
1. What is the KW for Engine #4? 
Answer: 12.5 KW 
 
2. What is the KW for the Capuano School? 
Answer: 558 KW 
 
3. What is the KW for the Cummings School? 
Answer: 15 KW 
 
4. Who was your last Generator Maintenance Vendor? 
Answer: Weston & Sampson CMR, Inc. 
 
5. What was your last yearly contracted amount? 
Answer: $60,000.00 
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6. I do not see any but just to confirm, no addendums have been send out. Correct? 
Answer: One (1) Addendum for this project 
 
7. Is the 5 % bid bond for the 3 years or just the first year? 
Answer: the 5% bid Bond will be based on the estimated contract amount of 
$225,000.00 ($11,250.00) 
 
8. Is the performance/ payment bond 3 years of just for the first year? 
Answer: the 50% Payment Bond will be based on the total estimated contract 
value of $225,000.00 ($112,500.00) 
 
9. In the VI. Bid Pricing Sheet: Is the part mark up (plus) or discount (minus) an 
either/or option? 
Answer: YES. This is option left up to the vendor if they will offer a discount or 
add on a mark up. 
 
 
***PLEASE BE SURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ADDENDUM ON THE 
BID PRICING SHEET *** 


